State of Michigan RFP #071I9200110

Vendor Questions and State’s Responses

March 3, 2009


	
	Vendor Question
	State’s Response

	1.
	We are having difficulty pasting information into the bidder response boxes.  Please advise if it is acceptable to respond outside of that box, but below the heading “bidders response”.
	That is acceptable, however, please use MS Word for proposals and do not create pdf files.

	2.
	For the Medicare-eligible retirees and spouses in the MPDP, can the State confirm it is currently self-funding the drug coverage with a CMS-approved Part D plan (i.e. PDP sponsor), following the CMS guidelines for MAPD's and PDP's?
	Yes, MPSERS is currently self-funding the drug coverage for its Part D Plan.

	3.
	For the MPDP, is the start of the new plan benefit 1/1/2010, which matches the CMS calendar year plans?
	Yes, the start date is 1/1/2010.

	4.
	Are all Medicare-eligible MPSERS (60% of 160,000 members) in the MPDP? If not, how many are in the RDS program?
	All members who are eligible for drug coverage under the self insured plan through MPSERS are coved by the MPDP with the exception of 131 contracts that are covered through a subsidy.

	5.
	How many members (retirees and spouses) are in the CSC-specific RDS program?  Can the State confirm that there are no members currently in the MPDP for the CSC-specific group?
	38,832 CSC members are enrolled in the CSC RDS program.
CSC Medicare eligible retirees participate in the RDS program.

	6.
	How does the State determine which groups should use RDS and which groups use MPDP?
	The use of an MPDP or RDS is determined by the Plan Sponsor.

Eligible members of the CSC Plans enroll in RDS.

Eligible members of MPSERS Plans enroll in MPDP.

	7.
	Is the expectation that the exact network be replicated as it is currently, and that is works exactly the same way?
	No, please see section 1.022 C Provider Network.

	8.
	What type of a Medicare plan is ORS (a self-funded PDP, RDS, coverage through an MAPD, etc.)?
	The self insured plan through MPSERS is a PDP.

	9.
	What networks are in place for this client today, please describe how they work together.
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	10.
	We need to understand whether the networks in place today at the retail, standard retail-90, preferred retail-90, and mail order are all contracted to meet CMS standards, or otherwise please describe how they are contracted.
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	11.
	What is the Preferred 90 network?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	12.
	Which pharmacies are included in Preferred 90 network vs. the Standard 90 network? Please provide an NCPDP list for both.
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	13.
	What are the general differences between the Standard 90 and Preferred 90 network?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	14.
	Do the pharmacies in the Preferred 90 network offer deeper pricing than those in the Standard 90 network?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	15.
	Are the Preferred 90 discounts equal to mail order?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	16.
	Are the Standard 90 discounts the same as retail, equal to mail order, or in between?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	17.
	With regard to this statement: "the member must pay the actual cost difference between the approved amount and the mail order approved amount", we need to understand what the approved amount and the mail order approved amounts are?  How are these calculated?
	Approved amounts refer to AWP –X% plus dispensing fee minus co-pay’s.  This also further reinforces there cannot be a minimum co-pay at mail service.
The current pricing offered at Mail Order provides the lowest net cost. A calculation should be done to determine the approved amount at Mail Order and the approved amount at the retail Participating Pharmacy. The Plan Sponsor will pay the systems portion of the Mail Order approved amount, and the member

will pay the difference between the Mail Order approved amount and the retail Participating Pharmacy's approved amount. The member will still be responsible for any applicable cost sharing.



	18.
	Page 14 of RFP No. 071I9200110 states that in the MPSERS health plan, approximately 40% of the retirees are non-Medicare eligible, and 60% are Medicare eligible. Are all of the members in the MPSERS health plan considered "retirees”?
	No, please see definition for Member on page 10.

	19.
	Regarding the claims data in Attachment C-1 and C-2 of the RFP No. 071I9200110, we would like to request new data files that include the fields outlined below (see Exhibit A). If these additional fields are unavailable or a new claims file cannot be issued with these fields, please specify by which date we should assume the prescriptions were filled (fill date was not included in the data).

Additionally, we would like to see the following: Rebate dollars per time period reflected by claims data; Administration Fee, Monthly Enrollment (PMPM)
	No additional claims data will be provided.  The State believes the level of information provided is acceptable in order to provide a responsive proposal.  

The period for the data for C-1 and C-2 is calendar year 2008.

Information regarding specific contracts and contract files must be requested through the FOIA process.  Please visit www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst for information on FOIA.



	20.
	Regarding the census data in Attachment E-3, ORS Geo Access, some ZIP codes included are only 3 or 4 digits. Should we assume a leading “00” number for these ZIP codes?
	For MPSERS the approximately 250 Members with a 3 or 4 digit code should be considered out of country and will not apply to the GEO access standards.

	21.
	With regard to 3.020 Award Process, item 3.022 Evaluation Criteria, Step 1: Mandatory Minimum Requirements, Requirement C, could the State please provide clarification on Requirement C, given there appears to be a contradiction between the requirements and the objectives outlined in the State’s RFP? Specifically, with regard to the following:

The State’s RFP is requesting a transparent, full pass-through PBM business model approach. With this model, revenue is based on administrative fees versus total annual sales volume. Having total annual sales volume as a requirement versus relevant experience would preclude most Michigan-based companies from participating in this bid process. As a result, we believe it is the State’s intent to stimulate Michigan economic growth and suggest that this requirement be reconsidered.
	Please see Addendum #1 issued March 2 for revised information on this requirement.
Bidders should note, while economic impact is one consideration for this RFP, this is only one factor in evaluation.  Please see Article 3 for full evaluation criteria.  Additionally, please review section 1.021 for the goals and objectives of this RFP.

	22.
	Page 73, of the RFP No. 071I9200110 in item 3.062 Proposal Submission states to submit eight written copies of technical proposal and eight copies of separately sealed Price Proposal. It also states that proposals should be submitted in electronic format on CD-ROM. Could the State please confirm if each copy (i.e., eight) of both the technical and price proposal need to contain a CDROM of this submission, or if only two CD-ROMs, one containing the technical proposal and one containing the price proposal, is needed?
	In addition to the required hardcopies, bidders should include two electronic copies of their technical proposal, and two electronic copies of their price proposal.  The price and technical proposals must be on separate CDs.

	23.
	With regard to Page 19, Article 1, Section 1.022D, Requirement 1.a.2, how many total toll-free numbers are required?
	There must be separate toll-free numbers for MPSERS and CSC.

	24.
	Page 48-Subcontracting by Contractor - While this vendor manages the drug formulary, runs P&T committee, staffs call centers, etc., we do delegate network contracting & claims payment to another vendor and mail order services to another vendor.  Before proceeding with the RFP, we would like to know if these delegations would be permitted under the RFP.
	While the State understands the Bidders may subcontract some responsibilities, the State cannot assure that any particular subcontracting relationship would be acceptable prior to review of any Bidder’s actual proposal.

	25.
	Should this delegation (see question 25) be permitted, would subcontractors’ sales volume be permitted in the calculations required to satisfy the Mandatory Minimum Requirements?
	See response to question 22.


	26.
	The Mandatory Minimum Requirements Form indicates that the PBM must be licensed.  Can you please advise specifically, what license or accreditation is required?
	The Bidder must be a licensed Third Party Administrator.

For information regarding licensing of Third Party Administrators in Michigan, please review the Third Party Administrator Act, 1984 PA218, MCL550.901 et.seq.
Also, Bidders may contact the State’s Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation for additional information.


	27.
	1.022 F.5, RFP page 21, requires rebate reporting by NDC.  Please confirm that sensitive proprietary information such as this provided during the term of the contract will be exempt from disclosure as trade secrets under the Michigan FOIA.
	For information regarding FOIA in Michigan as it relates to contract information, please review MCL 15.231 et seq.


	28.
	2.044, RFP page 46, requires payment of invoices in 45 days.  Does this apply to both claims costs and administrative fees?  What are the actual payment terms for MPSERS today?  May we continue the current payment for MPSERS and the CSC plan that are in place today?  Because private companies have a higher cost of capital than the State, longer payment terms require significantly increased fees.
	The reference in 2.044 is related to interest charges on invoices.  Please review the legal citation referenced in this section.

Both MPSERS and CSC are currently following the payment schedule listed below: 

Claims payments are made weekly with a quarterly settlement.  
Administrative Fees are paid monthly based on the Plan Sponsor’s enrollment records.

	29.
	3.051, RFP page 72:  Was DMB Form 285 provided with the original documents the State distributed? If so, what is the file name? If not, how can we obtain this form?
	The following sentence is hereby removed from Section 3.051:  “BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE, SIGN, AND RETURN FORM DMB 285 THAT PERTAINS TO THIS RFP WITH THEIR PROPOSAL.”  

The following sentence is hereby removed from Section 3.062:  “Submit with your proposal FORM DMB-285.  PROPERLY COMPLETE AND SIGN THAT FORM AND INSERT IT IN YOUR SEPARATELY SEALED PRICE PROPOSAL BEFORE SUBMITTAL.”

	30.
	Does the State have a tentative date for finalist presentations?
	No.  Presentations are an option for the State and the decision to have presentations will be made at the sole discretion of the State.  Bidders should provide as much clarity as possible within their proposals and not expect to be given the opportunity to provide a presentation.

	31.
	What is the date range of the claims files titled 071I9200110 Attach C-1 and 071I9200110 Attach C-2? If the date ranges differ between files, please provide both ranges and please provide in the following format: MM/DD/CCYY – MM/DD/CCYY.  Also, please confirm that these files represent the claims for all lives within MPSERS and the CSC plan or provide the number of lives included in each file.
	Both are for each Plan Sponsor for calendar year 2008.


	32.
	With regards to generic guarantees are all generic claims included or are any exclusions allowed, such as:  OTCs, Single Source Generics, Drugs subject to patent litigation, Compounds, Specialty drugs, Medical Supplies, Oral Contraceptives, Claims paid at U&C, Generic drugs licensed and currently marketed by two or less generic drug manufacturers.
	Please see the definition for Generic Drugs on page 9.

Claims paid at U&C must pay at lowest net cost and could be included in the overall Generic guarantee. 

	33.
	SLA #5 is titled Average Speed of Answer, but the standard requests 95% of calls within 30 seconds.  A service level of 95% of calls within 30 seconds or less requires an Average Speed of Answer (ASA) of less than 5 seconds.  Staffing for this level of service is extremely expensive and maintaining that service level at all times is unlikely, so the costs for this level of service and the risk of paying substantial penalties must be built into the fees charged to the State.  We think you may have intended to specify a standard of 95% of calls in an average of 30 seconds or less.  Please clarify the standard requested.
	SLA #5, subsection “Guarantee”, is hereby removed and replaced in its entirety as follows:

“On a monthly basis 95% of the calls must be answered within an average of 30 seconds or less.

The Contractor must measure its performance on this SLA on a monthly basis and report on a quarterly basis.”



	34.
	From reading Page 8, Definitions, "Fiduciary", it appears that the Plan Sponsor's intent is to partner with a Contractor PBM that only will act in the Plan Sponsor's best interests by contractually accepting the legal obligations of a fiduciary.  

The meaning of the term “Fiduciary” is subject to different interpretations of what obligations the term creates, and based on common practices in the industry these varied interpretations can and most likely will result in far different actions and bid assumptions by the PBM. If the State's intention is to have the Contractor act as a legally defined "fiduciary", then can we assume that the definition of "fiduciary" is a widely accepted definition such as the ERISA definition of fiduciary or some other standardized definition? (we understand that the state is not subject to ERISA but this definition has been used in other similar contracts to clearly define the fiduciary obligation).

As we understand the ERISA definition (which we have accepted in the past), in the context of this RFP it would require the Contractor to act in the best interests of the Plan Sponsor and would includes the requirement to pass through all savings to the client, including the passing through of 100% of contracted pharmacy discounted rates and dispensing fees and all funds received from pharmaceutical manufacturers (including but not limited to rebates, prebates, administrative fees, grants, etc.) associated with Plan Sponsor utilization and the affirmative obligation to disclose interests of the contractor that may conflict with the interests of the Plan Sponsor and, other than as disclosed, the commitment that the only fee or revenue the Contractor may derive under this Contract is the agreed upon Administrative Fee.

Should all the proposing PBMs assume this definition as a contractual requirement or is there a different definition that the State had in mind?


	The State believes the language in the RFP is clear as written.  No further definition or requirements should be inferred or assumed by Bidders.

	35.
	In reference to Article 1, 1.022D (Communication Material), can you please provide an estimate of last year’s cost for all announcements, letters, notices, brochures, forms, postage and other supplies and services for distribution to members?
	Bidders will be evaluated based on their proposed approach, not in comparison to existing programs. Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP.  

	36.
	In reference to Article 1, 1.022F, Bidder Question #6, can you please provide the full formularies for each plan sponsor at the NDC level in Excel?
	The various attachments provided with the RFP contain claims data which includes NDC and Formulary indicators.  

	37.
	In reference to Article 1, 1.022G, item #5, can you please provide the IT File Layout Guide.doc?
	See Attachment F-1 and F-2.

	38.
	In reference to Article 1, 1.022I, please clarify the following question: “Describe how Bidder will integrate the management of Specialty Drugs administered in a clinical setting that are not billed to the Plan Sponsors through the Bidder.”
	It is the experience of MPSERS that many Specialty drugs are administered in inpatient and outpatient settings and are paid and managed through the hospital/medical plan.  As the Plan Sponsor we are interested in how the bidder proposes to work with the hospital/medical plan to manage quality of care and control costs for Members and for the plan.

	39.
	In reference to Article 1, 1.022N, please clarify what functions are delegated to the PBM for management of the PDP and subsidy. In particular, with respect to the PDP, please describe how the State currently works eligibility, 4Rx, PDE, etc. Please also describe how the process works today with existing vendors for the application, the payments sought, and how monies are returned to the State.  Does the State have personnel designated to approve these items (i.e. for seeking payment) and certifying the application, etc.?
	For MPSERS the PBM is responsible for enrollment of Members in the Medicare Part D.  The Contractor will be notified by ORS or its designee of the need to enroll the Member in Part D.  All monies received from CMS for the PDP will be transferred to MPSERS through the weekly wire.


	40.
	In reference to Article 2, 2.044 (Invoicing and Payment – In General), can you please describe the State’s current payment process? Is the State’s intention to maintain their current process or to move to a 45 day payment procedure?
	See response to question 29.

	41.
	In reference to Article 2, 2.100 (Confidentiality), can you please clarify if information in the proposal can be marked confidential, and if so, will it subsequently be released in the event of a FOIA request?
	As stated in the RFP at the beginning of Article 1:

“As stated in Section 2.036 of this document, Bidders are reminded that ALL information submitted within their proposal is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), MCL 15.231 et seq.  Marking documents “confidential” or “proprietary” does not guarantee that those documents will not be released under FOIA as DMB is required to strictly adhere to FOIA requirements.  Bidders may not request that their information be returned after the RFP due date; therefore it is incumbent upon all Bidders to familiarize themselves with FOIA prior to submitting any information with this RFP.”

Bidders who send in proposals that they believe may be exempt from FOIA MUST include a full explanation (with their technical proposal) from their corporate counsel explaining why they believe specific portions of their proposal are exempt under Michigan’s FOIA.

It is important that Bidders understand, the State may not be able to approve their request for exemption, and therefore any documents submitted may be released under FOIA requests.  The State cannot determine FOIA exemptions prior to receipt of the proposals for this RFP and therefore does not represent that any requested exemptions will be granted.

	42.
	In reference to Article 3, 3.051 and 3.062, can you please provide Form DMB-285 which we are instructed to complete and insert in our price proposal?
	See response to question 30.

	43.
	The potential dollar value of this bid is significant, as is the complexity of the subject matter.  In addition, this is the first time the State has combined the MPSERS and CSC plans.  We respectfully request that the bid due date be extended from March 19 to April 2.  It has been a typical practice of the State to allow for more time on multi-year, multi-million dollar contracts.
	No extension will be granted.  

	44.
	3.022, Evaluation Criteria, outlines numerous factors used to evaluate bid responses.  These include Claims Processing & Eligibility, Staffing, Prior Experience, Formulary and Rebates, etc.  Will these factors and the weights assigned to them be evaluated against a predetermined set of criteria and then scored OR will each be scored against other proposals?
	Proposals are evaluated using the criteria as described throughout Article 3.  Proposals are scored individually on their content, and are not “scored against other proposals”.

	45.
	If the answer to our previous question is that bid responses will be scored against a predetermined set of criteria, what is the criteria?  For example, bidders can earn a maximum of 10 points for staffing.  The sections referred to for this line item, 5.013 and 1.031, outlined generally what staffing expertise the State is looking for, but does not indicate what constitutes a “ten.”  What constitutes a proposal receiving the maximum 10 points for staffing?  How is it determined that a proposal is an 8 versus a 10, or 5 versus 0?  While we used staffing as an example, we request this information for all the evaluation factors.


	There is no additional information regarding evaluation criteria.  Points listed are the maximum for each section.

	46.
	Are there any current performance issues with the vendor who is currently providing pharmacy services for the CSC plans?  If so, what are the performance issues and is there formal documentation on file?  Will this documentation be integrated in the evaluation process?  If so, what factor will it be integrated into?
	This information is not relevant in order for a bidder to provide a responsive proposal.  Bidder’s are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP, as this is a new RFP and requirements are not necessarily the same as current or prior contracts.  

Information regarding specific contracts and contract files must be requested through the FOIA process.  Please visit www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst for information on FOIA.

All Bidder’s will be evaluated on their prior experience, including experience specific to the State of Michigan.



	47.
	Were there any performance issues with the vendor that provided pharmacy services for the CSC plans prior to Express Scripts being awarded the business?  If so, what were the performance issues and is there formal documentation on file?  Will the documented performance issues be integrated in the evaluation process?  If so, what factor will it be integrated into?  
	See response to question #47.

	48.
	Are there any current performance issues with the vendor who is currently providing pharmacy services for the MPSERS?

If so, what are the performance issues and is there formal documentation on file?  Will this documentation be integrated in the evaluation process?  If so, what factor will it be integrated into?
	See response to question #47.

	49.
	Section 3.042 states that the State may evaluate the Bidder’s prior performance with the State, and the prior performance information may be a factor in the award decision.  If past performance is a factor used in evaluation, does the performance issue have to be documented?  Will both good and bad performance be considered?  How far into the past will past performance be considered?  Does past performance evaluation extend down the subcontracting supply chain, or will it be considered only for prime contractors on the bid?    If past performance is used as an additional factor in evaluation, does it need to be documented and substantiated prior to considering it in the evaluation process?
	Evaluation of past performance on State contracts will be done using both documented performance and information obtained from any reference checks, including internal State contacts, that may be performed. 
Regarding subcontractors, it is the State’s policy that contractors are responsible for the actions of their subcontractors.  

	50.
	Some bidders responding to this solicitation may be new to State of Michigan contracting.  For those that have no prior dealing or experience with the State, will the evaluation committee check and validate their references and work quality prior to evaluating and assigning points on each factor being reviewed?
	This information is not relevant in order for a bidder to provide a responsive proposal.  Bidders need to provide all information regarding references as requested in the RFP.

	51.
	Has the State used an outside vendor/consultant(s) to assist in putting this RFP together?  If so, who is the consultant(s) and what department hired the consultant(s)? If a consultant that helped with the RFP is bidding directly or indirectly will that be seen as a conflict of interest?  If so, what action will be taken?
	This information is not relevant in order for a bidder to provide a responsive proposal.  The State verifies any conflicts of interests of all involved parties and will take action if conflicts arise.

	52.
	Will a consultant be providing assistance, direction, and or guidance during the RFP evaluation process?  If so, who is the consultant(s) and what department hired the consultant(s)?
	This information is not relevant in order for a bidder to provide a responsive proposal.  

	53.
	The Buy Michigan First program is heavily promoted across the State as an advantage for Michigan companies who bid on state contracts.  Based on the level of outreach the State performs, we assume there is a solid preference for companies that choose Michigan for their headquarters and hire thousands of Michigan residents.  Can you outline what specific advantage the State will give to companies headquartered in Michigan?  Will the number of employees who are Michigan residents be a factor?  Can you please describe how this RFP will be evaluated to take into account this program and providing a preference for Michigan bidders on this RFP?
	See section 3.023(c) for information regarding economic impact.  

The Michigan preference is based on “all else equal” and status as a Michigan business is determined by the Bidder’s self-certification in Section 4.044.

	54.
	In section 4.044, Certification of a Michigan Business, the solicitation states;  “…more than a nominal filing for the purpose of gaining the status of Michigan business, and that it indicates a significant business presence in the state, considering the size and nature of its activities.”  

The Definitions section at the beginning of the solicitation does not define the terms “nominal filing” or “significant presence.”  What does the State consider “nominal filing” for this type of pharmacy business and this level of anticipated spend?  What does the State consider “significant presence” in the State? What is the process for making this determination?  Who is responsible for making this determination? When will this determination be made during the procurement process?
	This Section is used to determine if a bidder qualifies as a Michigan business.  At this time, meeting the minimum requirements in this section will result in status as a Michigan business.  This is a self-certification.  

	55.
	Section 2.281 –MIDEAL – Please provide details of the current level of activity under the current CSC contract.  We understand MiDEAL contractors are required to provide annual usage reports, outlining which Members purchase along with their volumes.  Please provide each of those reports; we are specifically looking for a list of eligible MiDEAL Members that are currently using the current CSC contract under the MIDEAL program or have used it at some time in the past.
	Both current CSC and the current MPSERS contracts are not MIDEAL contracts.  

	56.
	How many change orders have been issued on the current CSC contract?  What was the original value of the contract?  What is the current value of the contract today?  Have any of the change orders resulted in a price reduction?
	Information regarding specific contracts and contract files must be requested through the FOIA process.  Please visit www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst for information on FOIA.

	57.
	Will the State of Michigan entertain alternative solutions from bidders?  For example, may we submit one bid that meets the requirements as outlined in the solicitation, and an additional one that offers a creative alternative that meets the needs of the State at an equal or better value?
	No.  
Specifically in regards to pricing, the State WILL NOT consider alternate price proposals and Bidders must not submit alternate price proposals.  Bidders must certify on the “Mandatory Minimum Requirements Form” that “Bidder has proposed a full Pass-Through Pricing model, as defined in the “Definitions” section of the RFP, using the pricing matrix in Attachment A of the RFP, and has not proposed any alternate pricing model(s).”  Bidders who fail to certify that they meet this requirement will be immediately disqualified from further consideration.

	58.
	If we have Confidential and Proprietary information who do we need to contact to ensure the security of this information?
	See response to question 28.

	59.
	How much did the State pay the current CSC contractor for administration of its CSC plan(s) during each fiscal year since the contract was signed?  Please provide the total amount for the fiscal year and the amount per contract per month. 
	See response to question 57.

	60.
	Does the CSC’s current contractor have the SLAs identified in section 1.022L    of the 2009 RFP? How is the current CSC contractor performing to the standards? If not, what are the current SLAs and the current contractor’s performance to the standards?
	Information regarding specific contracts and contract files must be requested through the FOIA process.  Please visit www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst for information on FOIA.

Bidders are encouraged to focus on and respond to the requirements as written in the RFP, as this is a new RFP and requirements are not necessarily the same as current or prior contracts.

	61.
	Please clarify if “Statements of Work and Exhibits” in 2.006 refers solely to the State’s language contained within the RFP or if the “Contract” also includes the Bidders response to the State’s language, to the extent not contrary to the Contract.
	The State creates integrated contracts at the State’s discretion.  Bidder’s response may not be included in the Contract.


	62.
	Please clarify if reports identified in requirement 1.042 C (standard report package) should be in summary or detail format. What data elements are required?
	Requirement C is for the Bidder’s “standard report package”, not a customized set of reports.  We are unable to determine what additional information may be necessary until the standard reports have been reviewed. 

	63.
	Please define "top 3%" in SLA #20 (page 33)
	SLA# 20, subsection “Guarantee”, the MPSERS specific requirement is hereby removed and replaced in its entirety as follows:
“The Contractor must physically perform on-site audits on at least the top 3% of all of Contractor’s Participating Pharmacies.  The top 3% must be determined based on annual number of prescriptions filled at the Participating Pharmacy.”

	64.
	Please confirm a penalty will not be assessed on SLA # 15 (page 31) if there is no existing pharmacy within 10 miles of a member's residence. Please identify the method the State will use to determine if a pharmacy exists within 10 miles of a member’s residence.
	As stated in SLA#15, the Contractor must provide one or more Participating Pharmacies located within a convenient distance of Member residences, provided there is a pharmacy available, using the parameters below:

· 1-mile distance in urban areas

· 3-mile distance in suburban areas

· 10-mile distance in rural areas

The Contractor must measure and report its performance on this SLA on an annual basis.

	65.
	Please confirm that SLA #1 (page 26) requires the Contractor to mail ID cards within 14 days.  It is difficult to determine when a Contract Holder receives an ID card, as Contract Holders may be away from their primary residence when their ID card is mailed, and Contractors have little control over the Post Office deliveries.  If the requirement to mail ID cards is not 14 days, what is the requirement for mailing?
	SLA#1, subsection “Guarantee”, is hereby removed and replaced in its entirety as follows:

“ID Cards for all new Contract Holders must be mailed within seven Days of Contractor receiving eligibility record.  

The Contractor must measure and report its performance on this SLA on a quarterly basis.  Performance must be able to be substantiated by documentation providing proof of mailing date.



	66.
	1.022I-4 (page 24): What infrastructure and staff does each Plan Sponsor expect or require to provide the Services in accordance with each Plan Sponsor requirements?  What are the requirements for each Plan Sponsor?
	Bidders should propose the staffing levels and infrastructure that they feel are appropriate to deliver the services as requested in the RFP. 

	67.
	Please advise if the full file audit referred to in section 1.022G statement number 5 (page 23) will be reconciled with the Plan Sponsor on a quarterly basis.
	For CSC, yes, reconciliation will be required quarterly.

For MPSERS, reconciliation will be at their discretion.

	68.
	Please define demand management as referenced in requirement 1.022D letter F (page 20).
	The State believes this is in reference to 1.022E.  

Demand management is a type of disease management program. 

	69.
	Please clarify requirement 1.022D (page 18). What are the exact services and functions that the Contractor must provide to the Plan Sponsors and Members via the Internet?
	Per Section 1.022D, “The Contractor must provide Services and functions to the Plan Sponsors and Members via Internet portal.  This must include, but not be limited to, access to Member refill requests.  

Bidders should describe their capabilities regarding providing refill requests, and any other services they offer via internet that can add value to the State. 

	70.
	Please clarify requirement 1.022D 1.e (page 19). What specific type of member refill information does the Plan Sponsor require?
	The Member must have the ability to submit and track status of refill requests. 

	71.
	Please clarify the reporting time period requirements.  Must reports be provided within 45 days of the end of the incurred month and quarter, and within 90 days of the incurred year end?
	The Contractor must provide monthly and quarterly reports within 45 days of the end of the month and quarter, and annual reports within 90 days of year end.  

	72.
	Using the claims file provided (Attachment C), how do we identify the claims that are associated with each of the CSC plans in order to exclude the 2-tier segment from the formulary disruption analysis?
	Separation of the 2-tier and 3-tier plans are unnecessary.



	73.
	On the CSC claims file (Attachment C), what do plan types 761 and 762 represent?
	Type 761 = Active members,   Type 762 = Retiree members



	74.
	Using the claims file provided (Attachment C), how do we distinguish claims for CSC members in the two- tier copay plan and those in three-tier copay plans?
	See response to question #72.



	75.
	Please provide clarification on the following items in requirement 1.022N (page 34). CSC-specific requirements:

Please clarify what is meant by assisting with the Part D subsidy application.

· Does this include functioning as the Account Manager for the Part D subsidy? Is this limited to supplying attestation data or is the performance of the qualifying attestation also expected for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

· Does this include selection of Unique Benefit Option Identifiers for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

· Does this include entry of application data on the website for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

· Does this include identifying contact information for other vendors that may be servicing during the plan year for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

· Is this limited to advice and interpretation from other sponsor experiences in the subsidy process for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

What is meant by assist with eligibility for the Medicare Part D subsidy?  

· Does this refer to Medicare eligibility or subsidy eligibility or both for the Medicare Part D subsidy? 

· What extent if any are you looking for the vendor to identify an eligible member for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

· Are you looking for the vendor to upload membership files to CMS for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

· Does this include processing notification and response files for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

Will a resource at SOM forward notification and response files to the Contractor’s vendor’s attention for the Medicare Part D subsidy or will all privileges on CMS’ website be granted to the vendor’s RDS team?

Will the SOM validate that all subsidy qualifying members and only qualifying members have been tagged for cost reporting or will the vendor be responsible to ensure the final Covered Retiree List is precisely matched in the cost reporting for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

What is meant by assist with error reports for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

Will a SOM resource forward pertinent error files and timely notify the Contractor of the action needed or will the governing permissions be granted the Contractor from CMS for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

What is meant by assist with reconciliation for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

Will the SOM maintain control of the below items or which items will the vendor be expected to perform for the Medicare Part D subsidy?

· Payment set up

· Validate final Covered Retiree List

· Submit Final Cost reports

· Finalize the payment process

· Review and approve Electronic Fund Transfer information

· Submit reconciliation payment request

What aspects of coordination and segregation of other vendor data will be expected (if other vendors are involved) for the Medicare Part D subsidy?
	Bidders must describe any and all services for Medicare Part D subsidy that their company provides.

	77.
	Please clarify requirement 1.022E number 4.g (page 20). Please define the medication adherence program.
	Medication adherence means the extent to which patients take

medications as prescribed by their health care providers. Medication adherence refers to the monitoring of the rate of refills for members. This feature is a component of the Utilization Management program. 


	78.
	Section 1.022A (page 14) states plan designs are subject to change throughout the duration of this contract. The Contractor must implement Plan changes as requested by each Plan Sponsor in a timely fashion, at no additional charge to the Plan Sponsor. If the plan design changes are significant can the Plan Sponsors consider reimbursing the contractor for reasonable expenses?
	No.  

	79.
	Attachment D-1, CSC Plan Designs – The document states that the State Health Plan PPO prescription drug benefit covers the following smoking cessation drugs:  Zyban and Nicotrol spray and inhaler.  Is the “Rx-only” smoking cessation drug Chantix also covered?
	Chantix is currently covered.

	80.
	In the attachment C claim file how we can identify which claims are associated with each of the State Health Plan Employee and Retiree Groups so we can exclude the claims for the members in the two tier benefit program from the formulary disruption analysis.
	See response to question #73.

	81.
	Article 1.022F (page 21) states: “The Contractor must be able to administer a comparable Formulary that has a similar number of Brand and Generic alternatives to the Plan Sponsor’s Formulary …” as well as to “…provide and manage a Formulary that ensures quality and the use of a lowest net cost strategy.”   If the number of Brand drugs on the Plan Sponsor’s Formulary exceeds the number needed to administer a Low Net Cost strategy, which requirement takes precedence?  Examples include: (1) Lipitor® - cholesterol lowering (2) Nexium® - GERD /Ulcers (3) Treximet® - migraine headaches  (4) Xyzal® - seasonal allergic rhinitis (5) ActoplusMet – Diabetes.
	The State is seeking a lowest net cost strategy.  If the State has one or more formulary choices in that category today, we are seeking the same number of choices with the same clinical/financial results. The specific product(s) are not the focus.  



	82.
	Please clarify requirement 1.022O (page 35). Please describe the disease management program for the CSC.
	Please refer to 1.022O, bidder questions 1 through 6.


Exhibit A:
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Example

Description

Service Date / Fill Date

01/01/2008

Date the script was filled (MMDDYYYY).

Member ID

1234567890

Unique identifier for a member.  Does not have to be the 

actual member number, but does have to be provide a way 

to show unique members.

NDC

99999999999

National Drug Code.  Must be full 11 digits.

Drug Name

PROZAC

Name of drug dispensed.

Quantity

30

Quantity dispensed.

Days Supply

30

The expected number of days the drug will be used.

Formulary Indicator

F / N / 1 / 2 / 3 (Tier)

F = Formulary / N = Non-Formulary /                                         

1 = First Tier / 2 = Second Tier / 3 = Third Tier, etc.

DAW Code

1

Dispense As Written/Product Select Code

Primary / Secondary Claim Flag

P / S

P = Primary / S = Secondary

Manual Claim Flag

Y / N

Y = Yes the claim was manually processed /                          

N = No the claim was NOT manually processed

Cost Type Code

MAC / AWP / U&C

Definition of how the claim paid

Ingredient Cost

52.49

Approved discounted ingredient cost.

Unit Cost

1.85

Cost per pill, tab, capsule, unit, etc.

Dispensing Fee

2.5

Approved dispensing fee.

Member Paid Amount

5

Approved member paid amount.

Plan Paid Amount

5

Approved plan paid amount.

Member DOB

01/01/2008

Member's birth date (MMDDYYYY).

NABP / NCPDP Number

9999999

The number assigned to the pharmacy by the National 

Associate of Boards of Pharmacy®.

Pharmacy Type

Retail / Mail / Specialty / ESN

R = Retail / M = Mail Order / S = Specialty /                       

ESN = 90 Day at Retail

340B Pharmacy Flag

Y / N

Y = Yes the Pharmacy is a qualified 340B Pharmacy /          

N = No the Pharmacy is NOT a qualified 340B Pharmacy

Prescriber ID

AB1234567

Unique identifier for a prescriber.  Does not have to be the 

actual DEA number, but does have to provide a way to show 

unique prescribers.



Page 1 of 17

